

Lachlan McWha
Environmental Compliance Coordinator
Great Southern Energy Pty Ltd t/as Delta Coal
Off Construction Road
Manning Park, NSW, 2259

13/09/2022

Approval of Suitably Qualified and Experienced Persons

Dear Mr McWha

I refer to your request seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of suitably qualified and experienced persons to revise several management plans and strategies required under the Chain Valley Colliery (CVC) and Manning Colliery (MC) development consents (SSD 5465 and MP06_0311 respectively), as set out in the following table:

Name	Management Plan	Scope of Review
Rachael Thelwell	Land MP (includes Bushfire MP)	Combining CVC and MC Land MP, and addressing stakeholder comments
Morgan Wilcox	Heritage MP	Combining CVC and MC Heritage MP and addressing stakeholder comments
Lachlan McWha	Environmental Management Strategy, Noise MP, Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas MP, Rehabilitation MP, Water MP, Biodiversity MP, Segrass MP, Benthic Communities MP, Public Safety MP, Built Features MP, Subsidence Monitoring Program MWS5 and NMA Pillar Extraction, Subsidence Monitoring Program NMA First Workings and Lake M Extraction, Water MP	Minor administrative revisions

The Department is satisfied that the nominees are suitably qualified and experienced to undertake the scope of work described above. Accordingly, I can advise the Planning Secretary approves Rachael Thelwell, Morgan Wilcox and Lachlan McWha to revise the abovementioned plans and strategies.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tanvir Islam on (02) 9995 6389 or tanvir.islam@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



James McDonough
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary